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EB-2008-0024 
 
May 7, 2008 
 
Mr. Ron Bruhm 
Bruhm Developments Ltd 
707 Arrow Road 
Weston, Ontario, M4M 2L4 
 
Dear Mr. Bruhm: 
 
Re: Union Gas Limited 

Pipeline to Halton Hills Generating Station 
Leave to Construct Application 
Board File Number:  EB-2008-0024 

 
This will acknowledge receipt of your e-mail dated May 3, 2008 (copy attached) 
regarding your concerns with the subject application.  
 
Subject to any objections by Union Gas Limited, your e-mail will be placed in the public 
record for this case and you are granted the opportunity to make further submissions by 
the current May 12, 2008 deadline for filing of submissions.  
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Original signed by 
 
Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
 
Encl. 
 
cc: Mr. Peter Dailleboust, Regional Municipality of Halton  

Ms. Ms. Shari Lynn Spratt, Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. 
Mr. Mark Murray, Union Gas Limited  
Mr. Dan Jones, Union Gas Limited  
Mr. James Deep, Counsel for Onkar Rai  


